Jacob Paget

From: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(@)

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2024 12:21 pm

To: Listed Projects

Cc: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC)

Subject: FW: [COMMERCIAL]Feedback on FTA261 - 469 Ridge Road Cleanfill - Part 1
Kia ora,

We do not know of any reasons why this project would be ineligible. No PCL is affected, however Wildlife Act
permission might be needed depending on how the project is undertaken.

The area is subject to several overlaying Treaty settlements, including the Waikato-Tainui Raupatu Claims (Waikato
River) Settlement Act, wich requires the applicant to meet the vision and strategy for the Waikato River.

Given the confidentiality requirements of this process, we have not been able to engage with our Treaty partners or
address our obligations to give effect to Treaty principles. We recommend engagement with the Treaty partners to
fully understand their perspectives.

The applicant has obligations under an OlO agreement. The Department fed into this agreement, along with Walking
Access NZ, to negotiate protection for significant natural areas, retirement and restoration of some land, protection

for indigenous wildlife (especially long-tailed bats that are present on the site) and construction of a walking/cycling

track through the property.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 1:24 PM

To: Neil Deans S 9(2)(a) ; Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a)

Cc: Ross Abercrombie S 9(2)(a)

Subject: [COMMERCIAL]Feedback on FTA261 - 469 Ridge Road Cleanfill - Part 1

Kia ora Neil and Meredith
This listed project application is for FTA261 - 469 Ridge Road Cleanfill
The project has triggered your criteria for consultation.
Could you please provide comment on:
e whether the project requires any other DOC-related approvals
e if you are aware of anything that would render the project ineligible under clause 18 of the Bill

e if you are aware of any Treaty settlement matters which relate to the project site — such as local protocols
e any other relevant matter?

If possible, could you please provide your feedback by COB 21 June 2024

Please let me know if there is anything | can do to assist.



Nga mihi nui
MIfE Listed Projects team
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